30 April 2008
Attention:

To all Interested Offerors:

Subject:

Request for Clarification

Reference:
Request For Proposal (RFP) 098ARC51506, “Turnkey Fiber Network Patch Panel System”

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Section L, Paragraph L-2, “Offeror Responses”, the following questions have been submitted and UNITeS’ answers are being provided for your review.

Question:  What are the dimensions on the cabinet that is needed?  Height, depth, width?  Also do we need a plexi glass front door, casters or levelers?
Answer:  Perforated or glass doors.  Solid removable side panels.  Dimensions:  84.0”H x 31.5”W x 41.0”D (2134mm x 800mm x 1044mm)  Levelers will be needed.  
Question:  Is the RFQ open spec per manufacturer?  

Answer:  Did not specify a manufacturer of materials.  A review of the bill of material (BOM) as part of the technical scoring will be conducted.  

Question:  Riser rated cable is listed as material for the 48 count fibers. 

Typically, under floor installations are considered plenum or air handling spaces and require plenum rated cables. Does the project require plenum or riser rated cable?
Answer:  This project requires plenum rated cable.  

Question:  Since it not possible to measure footages for under floor cable support or the total material required for fiber support, how should that portion of the project be bid. Approximately, what length of under floor fiber support supports should be included in the bid?
Answer:  Fiber support should only be considered for the fiber trunk runs between patch panels.  The raised floor of the data center is approximately 18 inches tall.  

Question:  We install Multimode laser optimized fibers for Cisco 6500 series switches at Verizon Wireless on a daily bias and  find about a 1% (about

38 high loss connectors for this project) failure rate due dirt, dust or bad connectors that require attention when testing. Does this project require less then 100% pass rate and thus less then  100% testing?
Answer:  A 100% pass rate is required.  All ports and cables will be tested twice and verified acceptable with documentation. No more than 1.5db signal loss from end to end of patched fiber ports or cables are acceptable.  The port/cable test/verification documentation is a deliverable.   

Question:  Non US (China) made patch cords may be purchased for 1/4 the cost of the comparable US made products. Should non US patch cords be shown as an option on this project?
Question:  Our company has the option of offering a lifetime warranty on this entire project covering parts and labor including the patch cords through the Superior Essex/Leviton NextLan program. Will extended warranties be taken into account, or is the lowest pricing the only determining factor for awarding this bid?  
Answer:  Please provide a quote based on the original warranty requirements.  If a supplier is willing to offer a extended warranty, that can be priced out and showed as a extra feature.   
Question:  The SOW asks for 48-strand 50 micron riser rated indoor/outdoor interlocking armored stranded cable.  Does the environment require water blocking or will a riser rated interlocking armored cable suffice? 

Answer:  This project requires plenum rated cable.  The environment does not require water blocking. It is a raised floor data center. 

Question:  If the indoor/outdoor cable is required, is it acceptable to have (2) 24-strand cable in lieu of the (1) 48-strand cable?  Corning only makes this cable in 006, 012, and 024 strands. 
Answer:  The clarification in the previous question should negate this question.  Indoor cable is required.  

Question:  What is the size of the existing cable tray (4X12, 6X12, etc.)

Answer:  There are no cable trays.

Question:  Does cable basket exist along routes of new cables? 
Answer:  No

